

Meeting Minutes



Meeting Title	Mississippi Trauma Advisory Committee (MTAC)	
Meeting Location	VTE	
Meeting Date	7/15/2022	
Called to Order @	10:00	
	☐ Duncan Donald, MD (Chair)	☑ Mr. Scott Stinson
	☐ Jeremy Rogers, MD	⊠ Bob Galli, MD
	☑ Dr. Jonathan Wilson	☑ Mr. Chuck Carter
	☑ Mr. Andy Woodard	☑ Mr. Benji Sessums
	☑ Dr. Mike Cole	☑ Ms. Hope Ladner
	☐ Ms. Suzanne Joslin	☑ Ms. Anita East
	☑ Mr. Dennis Hebner	☑ Ms. Melissa Downey
	☐ Kendall McKenzie, MD	☑ Ms. Maggie Wooley
	☐ Clyde Deschamp, MD	☑ Ms. Beth Alliston
In Attendance "N"	☑ Hugh Gamble, MD	
In Attendance "⊠"	☐ Hans Tulip, MD	
	☑ Ms. Pam Wallace	
	☑ Ms. Amber Kyle	
	☑ Mr. Mark Galtelli	
	☑ Mr. Tyler Blalock	
	☐ Mr. Chris Howard	
	☐ Mr. Ben Shrivner	
	☑ Jason Stacy, MD	
	☑ Mr. David Grayson	
	☑ Mr. David Hall	☑ Ms. Chasity Meadows
	☑ Ms. Teresa Windham	☑ Ms. Rita K. Chambers
MSDH and MTCSF Staff	☑ Ms. Teletha Johnson	☑ Mr. Steven Jones
Members Present "⊠"	☑ Ms. Stacey Maurer	☑ Ms. Macy Bassett
	☐ Ms. Tammy Wells	Ms. Victoria Hickerson
	☑ Ms. Elaine Coleman	☑ Mr. John Gardner







	AGENDA TOPIC	NOTES	
I	Call to Order	Dr. Donald called the meeting to order 10:00	
II	Roll Call	Quorum present.	
III a.	Review of Minutes	M: Ms. Pam Wallis 2 nd : Dr. Wilson Minutes approved. No discussion.	
III b.	i. BACS Update	Mr. Hall introduced Ms. Macy Bassett as the new Data Team Lead. Mr. Hall discussed House Bill 1614 which provides funding for EMS and SOC stated STEMI and STROKE SOC have received \$100k in additional funding. Mr. Hall expressed importance of staying under our transfer time of <130 minutes as written in the bill. The application process is still in development for freestanding facilities. Mr. Hall reports since 2009 more than \$262 million have been paid out through the trauma care trust fund. More than \$38 million have been paid out to EMS agencies since 2009. Mr. Hall reviewed uncompensated burn care and reported \$998,000 has been paid out in total. The RFP for the trauma registry is in progress and will be working on the RFP for the EMS registry, as well as working to try to use the same vendor as the trauma registry. Mr. Hall also reports the Field Triage for EMS has been recently updated and will be discussed further in EMSAC. No further questions or discussions. An EMS	
	ii. Clinical Update	registry committee will be formed. Ms. Windham reported there will be 4 trauma designations over the next few weeks and there are 2 scheduled for on-site education visits. Reminder to Level 4 trauma centers, applications are due 120 days prior to designation expiration. Annual capability assessments will be out in next couple of weeks. Quarterly trauma system support meeting will be held in a couple of weeks. Ms. Windham presented a scorecard to look at key performance indicators over a rolling 12-month period. Ms. Windham also reviewed slides with graphs and pointed out the majority arrival mode for trauma patients is by EMS. TCI 1A-Mortality by age and location- reviewed regarding with the majority being in the older population. TCI 1B- Mortality by ISS-will be reviewed quarterly looking for trends.	



Meeting Minutes



	ACCREDITA.		
	AGENDA TOPIC	NOTES	
		TCI 2-TTA by Age, Alpha only. State PI committee is looking at ISS > 24 with no trauma team activation and investigating what level facility and why there was no trauma team activation.	
		EDLOS average time in minutes for transfers to ACH. This measure is being monitored by State PI committee. CY 2021 reviewed by quarter.	
		No discussion/questions.	
	iii. State Medical Director Report	Dr. Donald reported CEC met this week and focused on field triage metrics. Discussion regarding use of brain injury guidelines regarding minor TBI that remain at Level 3. Main concern was if patient was admitted to level 3 without a neurosurgeon, in the event the patient did need an emergent surgical intervention, would the transfer to a higher level of care be done in a timely manner.	
		 STPIC- reviewing the following: ISS >24 and ISS 0-9 transfer of trauma patients to meet goal Burn transfer times. Non-surgical admissions 	
III c.	MTCSF	Mr. Garner provided update for MS Trauma Symposium. Education offerings – ABLS; Stop the Bleed, symposium, and cadaver lab. During symposium 17 participants in registry course offered by Bureau of Acute Care (BACS)	
		Annual education has increased. Including education for EMS. STI (Stop the Bleed)-Mr. Gardner states 647 law enforcement first responders have been trained this year in STB. States schools have reached out and asked for training.	
		Motion: request MTAC to send request to Board of Health to make request of legislature for a separate line item for stop the bleed training and kits to include law enforcement, first responders, school systems (school resource officers and school faculty). 2 nd : Ms. Kyle No further discussion. None opposed. Motion carries.	
III d.	TQIP	Dr Donald states funding remains a concern with the implementation of TQIP. He has reached out to another state regarding a collaboration that they currently use. Will update as he receives additional information.	







	AGENDA TOPIC	NOTES	
III e.	EMS Field Triage Updates	 Dr. Donald reviewed Field Triage guidelines: Points of Discussion: Concern related to rural geography across the state EMS crossing into different counties Air medical availability across the state Education related to best practices and guidance provided on when to bypass center EMS providers understanding the capabilities at their local 	
IV	New Business	Dr. Wilson provided update from the TCTF Task Group. Met Last week-goal of the group is to make sure have equitable distribution and drive quality. Dr. Gamble asks if a search for additional funding sources is occurring. Discussion related to request to legislature regarding gap in cost.	
V	Announcements	None	
VI	Adjourn	Meeting adjourned 11:52 a.m.	
	Next MTAC	• October 14, 2022	

	ACTION ITEMS				
#	Step	Person (s) Responsible	Due Date		
1	Prepare request from MTAC to send to Board of Health for separate line item for stop the bleed training kits to include law enforcement, first responders, school systems (school resource officers and school faculty).	MTAC / BACS			
2	Updates on TQIP Collaborative	Dr. Donald			
3					